	2020 JUMPSTART APPLICATION - CONFERENCE WORKSHOPS (NSF HSI STEM Resource Hub) 



Dear Conference Attendee,
 
The goal of the Jumpstart Workshops is to prepare faculty and staff at Hispanic Serving Institutions for submission of proposals to the yearly competition of the  NSF HSI Initiative Solicitation 19-540 due third Wed in September yearly: https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2019/nsf19540/nsf19540.htm

The conference workshops give priority admission to persons registered for the conference. 
 
In the event that seating is limited, admission priority will be given to conference attendees from 2-yr and 4-yr regional institutions without prior NSF support in the last 5 years; applicants who are preparing Track 2 proposals; faculty who are within 10 years of their first faculty appointment. 
 
Applicants who are accepted to the workshop and whose home institutions are 50 miles from the workshop location will be eligible to apply for a limited number of travel award stipends.
 
Please contact the program manager Dr. Margie Vela at hsistemhub@nmsu.edu with questions or concerns.
 
Warm regards,
 
The Hub Leadership Team
Top of Form

* 1. Name 


* 2. Institution 


* 3. Institution City 


* 4. In what state or U.S. territory is your institution located? 
Bottom of Form

* 5. Department 


* 6. Current position at your institution 


* 7. Institution is classified as 
2-year college (AA highest degree) 
4-year college (BA/BS highest degree) 
University (MS highest degree) 
University (PhD highest degree) 
Other (please specify) 


* 8. My institution qualifies as a (select all that apply) 
Hispanic Serving Institution (over 25% Hispnx/Latinx) 
Historically Black College or University 
Tribal College or University 
Minority Serving (over 50% URM) 
Not Sure 

* 9. Email address at your institution (.edu or .gov)


10. Other email address (optional) 


* 11. Telephone Number (institutional) 


12. Telephone number (other, optional)


* 13. Select your conference and registration status 
I have registered for the NEIU title III conference.  ILLINOIS May 1: Northeastern Illinois University, Chicago, Illinois (3 hour miniworkshop as part of NEIU title III conference). 

I have registered for the TxHSIC conference. TEXAS May 20:  St Edwards University, Austin Texas (1 day; with TxHSIC) 
I will not register for the NEIU conference May 1 but wish to be considered for workshop participation. 
I will not register for the TxHSIC conference May 20  but wish to be considered for workshop participation.

Other 
COMMENTS 

* 14. (50 words or less) What is your previous experience grantsmanship trainings at workshops? 


* 15. (50 words or less) What is your experience with NSF grants as PI, co-PI and/or key personnel? 


* 16. Are you currently a PI or Co-PI of a federal grant? 
Yes 
No 
grant in review 

* 17. (75 words or less) What do you hope to get out of the workshop? 


* 18. If you are familiar with the NSF HSI Initiative, which track is the target of your application? You may select more than one. 
Track 1 
Track 2 
Not Sure 
Other (please specify) 

[bookmark: _GoBack]* 19. In order to help participants get the most out of the workshop, participants will be asked to dedicate 1-3 hours on pre-workshop assignments. Can you commit to investing this time? 
Yes 
No 
Comments 

* 20. Please upload your CV or NSF Biosketch (optional) 
Choose File 
No file chosen 

* 21. When were you appointed to your first faculty position? 
2009 or after (max 10 years ago) 
1999-2008 
before 1999 
n/a not faculty 
comments 


* 22. how long did it take you to complete this application? 
less than 30 minutes 
30 minutes to 1 hour 
more than 1 hour 

* 23. Would you like to hear about other Hub training? If so, please select yes. 
Yes, please let me know about other training opportunities 
No please do not contact me with information about other training opportunities 
comment 

* 24. How did you hear about the Workshops? Select all that apply 
email 
LinkedIn 
Twitter 
Hub website 
colleague 
SACNAS Opp board 
HACU 
other -explain in comment box 
How did you hear about the workshop? 

* 25. Is your campus more than 50 miles from the workshop location? 
Yes 
No 
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